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From: Monago, Frank
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for SABIC Innovative Plastics US LLC (Ottawa, Illinois);

Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0039
Date: Friday, September 20, 2024 8:28:13 AM

Classification: Internal Use
 
Hello,
 
Receipt is confirmed.
 
Regards,
Frank
 
Frank A. Monago 
Sr. Counsel, Litigation
Legal Affairs

SABIC
2500 Citywest Blvd., Ste. 100
Houston, TX 77042
U.S.A.
T: +1 713 430 2532
M: +1 346 315 6355
F: +1 844 266 5713
E: Frank.Monago@sabic.com
W: www.sabic.com
S:  Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube

This e-mail and any attachments are for authorized use by the intended recipient(s) only. They may contain proprietary material or confidential
information and/or be subject to legal privilege. They should not be copied, disclosed to, or used by any other party. If you have reason to believe that
you are not one of the intended recipients of this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and immediately delete this e-mail and any
of its attachments.

 

This e-mail and any attachments are for authorized use by the intended recipient(s) only. They may contain proprietary material or confidential information and/or be
subject to legal privilege. They should not be copied, disclosed to, or used by any other party. If you have reason to believe that you are not one of the intended
recipients of this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and immediately delete this e-mail and any of its attachments. Thank you.

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 8:22 AM
To: Monago, Frank <Frank.Monago@sabic.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Voyen, Elyse
(she/her/hers) <voyen.elyse@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Walters, Matthew
<Walters.Matthew@epa.gov>; Dickens, Brian <dickens.brian@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Humphrey, Venise <Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement
<R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Harris, Francene
<harris.francene@epa.gov>; Yasmine.Keppner-Bauman@Illinois.gov
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for SABIC Innovative Plastics US LLC
(Ottawa, Illinois); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0039
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CAUTION: This is an external e-mail. If you don’t recognize the sender and it looks suspicious,
kindly report it using the ‘Report Suspicious Email’ icon.

 

Dear Frank Monago,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2024-0039, was filed with
the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter, certificate of service,
and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center that are consistent with the
EPA website link in the CAFO.
 
Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to r5hearingclerk@epa.gov.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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